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From: Jackie Kollmar <jackie.kollmar@msigroup.com>

To: Connie Evers <eversc@teleport.com>

CC: Allison Showalter <allison.showalter@msligroup.com>;Elise Titan <elise.titan@msigroup.com>;Jackie
Kollmar <jackie.kollimar@mslgroup.com>

Sent: 1/12/2011 8:49:35 AM

Subject: Re: Happy New Year

Hi Connie,

Thanks for the update! Sounds like it will definitely be an adventure. We actually won't be receiving the survey questions from
School Family Media that we would like your feedback/input on until 2/28. We were hoping you could review and get back to us
by 3/4. Other than that | don't think we will have anything for review before this date.

Let us know if this deadline seems reasonable.

Thanks!
Jackie

Y

Jackie Kollmar

Account Executive

MSL New York

a: 1675 Broadway, New York, NY 10019

0: 212-468-4372 | f: 212-468-3031 | m: 973-985-7979

e: Jackie.Kollmar@mslgroup.com

w: msigroup.com

From: “Connie Evers" <eversc@teleport.com>

To: “Jackie Kollmar" <jackie kolimar@msIigroup.com>

Cce: "Else Titan” <elise.titan@msligroup.com>, "Allison Showalter” <allison.s howatter@mslgroup.com>
Date: 01/12/2011 11:42 AM

Subject: Re: Happy New Year

Hi Jackie,

| wanted to let you know that | will be unavailable from February 9th - 18th. Seems in addition to work (consulting in Mississippi),
| will be making a cross-country road trip to get a car from my college grad daughter (in Texas) to my current college student in
Corvallis, Oregon. Should be an adventure, to say the least!

Thanks,
Connie

----- Original Message -—--

From: Jackie Kollmar

To: Connie Evers

Cc: Elise Titan ; Allison Showalter

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 3.08 PM
Subject: Re: Happy New Year
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Hi Connie,
Hope all is well!

As Elise mentioned in her prior email, we will be sending you materials for review and input over the next few weeks. | have
included some immediate dates/deadlines below where we would like to get your feedback/input.

We will be receiving the Mommy Parties materials on Tuesday, January 18 and will forward them to you the same day for
review. We would like to get your feedback/input on these materials by 1/25 if possible.

The materials will include:
-welcome letter for participants
- agenda for party

-party activities

We will also be receiving survey questions from School Family Media in late February that we would like you to review and will
keep you posted as we near this date.

Lastly, we will be having a call this week with Mommy Parties to discuss setting dates/time/location for the Mommy Parties that
you will attend and will keep you posted.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Jackie

Jackie Kollmar

Account Executive

MSL New York

a: 1675 Broadway, New York, NY 10019

0: 212-468-4372 | f: 212-468-3031 | m: 973-985-7979
e: Jackie.Kolimar@msligroup.com

w: msigroup.com

From: Elise Titan/MSL/US/AMERICAS/PUBGROUPE

To: Connie Evers <eversc@teleport.com>

Cc: Allison Showalter/MSL/US/AMER ICAS/PUBGROUPE@PUBGROUPE, Jackie Kollmar/MSL/US/AME RICAS/PUBGROUPE@PUBGROUPE
Date: 01/05/2011 01:47 PM

Subject: Happy New Year

Hi Connie,
Happy New Year! Hope you enjoyed the holidays.

We are now kicking into high gear on the Nutella activities including School Family Media and Mommy Parties. Over the next few
weeks we will be sending materials your way for review and input. To help you plan your time, my colleague Jackie Kollmar will
be sending you an email in the next day or so with an overview of what will be coming your way and timing for when feedback is
needed.  We are still working on setting dates/time/location for the Mommy Parties you will be attending but hoping to solidify
that in the next week or so and will check with you as soon as possible.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

CEVERS01069
CONFIDENTIAL



Elise

Elise Titan

Senior Vice President

MSL New York

a: 1675 Broadway. New York. NY 10019 USA

0: 212.468.3582 | f: 212.468.3031 | m:917.771.8890
e: elise.titan@mslgroup.com

w: mslgroup.com

Disclaimer

The information in this email and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential information that is
intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution, retention or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. When addressed to our clients
or vendors, any information contained in this e-mail or any attachments is subject to the terms and conditions in any
governing contract. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately contact the sender and delete the
e-mail.

Disclaimer

The information in this email and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential information that is
intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution, retention or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. When addressed to our clients
or vendors, any information contained in this e-mail or any attachments is subject to the terms and conditions in any
governing contract. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately contact the sender and delete the
e-mail.
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